
Rafael Flores Luminant Power
Senior Vice President & P 0 Box 1002
Chief Nuclear Officer 6322 North FM 56

Lum inant rafael.flores@luminant.com Glen Rose, TX 76043

T 254.897.5590
F 254.897.6652
C 817.559.0403

CP-201301284 Ref. # 10 CFR 52
Log # TXNB-13034

October 30, 2013

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555
ATTN: David B. Matthews, Director

Division of New Reactor Licensing

SUBJECT: COMANCHE PEAK NUCLEAR POWER PLANT, UNITS 3 AND 4
DOCKET NUMBERS 52-034 AND 52-035
COMBINED LICENSE APPLICATION FINAL SAFETY ANALYSIS REPORT,
UPDATE TRACKING REPORT REVISION 4 (CHAPTERS 1, 2,3,5,7,8,9,10,11,12,13,
14, 16, 17, AND 19)

Dear Sir:

Luminant Generation Company LLC (Luminant) submits herein Update Tracking Report (UTR)
Revision 4 for Part 2 of the Combined License Application for Comanche Peak Nuclear Power Plant
Units 3 and 4 (CPNPP 3 and 4), Revision 3. Part 2, "Final Safety Analysis Report," has been revised to
maintain consistency with US-APWR Design Control Document Revision 4, to reflect plant layout
changes due to seismic design changes, and to make editorial corrections.

Should you have any questions regarding the UTR, please contact Don Woodlan (254-897-6887,
Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com) or me. Electronic distribution addressees will receive the attachment
via e-mail rather than on CD.

There are no commitments in this letter.

I state under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed on October 30, 2013.

Sincerely,

Luminant Generation Company LLC

Rafael Flores

Attachment: COL Application Part 2, Final Safety Analysis Report Revision 3, Update Tracking
Report Revision 4 (on CD)
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Electronic distribution w/attachment:

Rafael.Flores@luminant.com
jeffry.simmons@luminant.com
Stephanie.Moore@energyfutureholdings.com
Ken.Peters@luminant.com
Robert.Bird@luminant.com
Allan.Koenig@luminant.com
Eric.Evans@luminant.com
Robert.Reible@luminant.com
donald.woodlan@luminant.com
John.Conly@luminant.com
Janice.Caldwell@luminant.com
David.Beshear@txu.com
Fred.Madden@luminant.com
Debra.Gilliam@luminant.com
Brad.Watson@luminant.com
Mark.Clark@luminant.com
Thomas.Mccool@luminant.com
NuBuild Licensing files
sfrantz@morganlewis.com
tmatthews@morganlewis.com
tomoimamura@mhi.co.jp
masahikomorino@mhi.co.jp
kanosaito@mhi.co.jp
shigemitsu suzuki@mhi.co.jp
yoshiki-ogata@mnes-us.com
Luminant Records Management (.pdf files only)

masanorionozuka@mnes-us.com
greg-rolfson@mnes-us.com
josephjtapia@mnes-us.com
michaelmelton@rnnes-us.com
michaeltschiltz@mnes-us.com
atsushikumaki@mnes-us.com
yukako hill@mnes-us.com
seanton@mnes-us.com
ryan sprengel@mnes-us.com
molly-spalding@mnes-us.com
mory-diane@nies-us.com
rjb@nei.org
kra@nei.org
michael.takacs@nrc.gov
cp34update@certrec.com
David.Matthews@nrc.gov
Balwant.Singal@nrc.gov
Stephen.Monarque@nrc.gov
perry.buckberg@nrc.gov
john.kramer@nrc.gov
Rayo.Kumana@nrc.gov
Frank.Akstulewicz@nrc.gov
ComanchePeakCOL.Resource@nrc.gov
Sujata.Goetz@nrc.gov
Art.Howell@nrc.gov
Samuel.Lee@nrc.gov
Jennifer.Dixon-Herrity@nrc.gov
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Attachment

COL Application Part 2, Final Safety Analysis Report Revision 3,

Update Tracking Report Revision 4 (on CD)

The enclosed CD includes the following file:

FSARRevision3_UTR-rev4.pdf


